Roxanne Maher

From: Ledyard Education Advancement Foundation <president-
ledyardeducation.org@shared1.ccsend.com>
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 4:58 AM
To: Town Council Group
Subject: How do you thank a teacher?
]

Celebrate Your Teacher with LEAF
(Ledyard Education Advancement Foundation)

TEACHER RECOGNITION, COMMUNITY SUPPORT,
EDUCATION IMPACT

We all know how much our teachers invest in our children’s growth and success
throughout the school year. This is a wonderful opportunity to express our gratitude
and honor their dedication through the LEAF Teacher Recognition Program. By
making a tax-deductible donation of just $10.00 or more in recognition of your
child’s teacher, you not only show appreciation but also contribute to enhancing
local education. Each donation will be acknowledged with a special Certificate of
Recognition sent directly to the teacher, proudly displaying your name unless you
choose to remain anonymous. Together, let’s celebrate our educators and
strengthen our community's commitment to supporting their invaluable work. Your
contribution matters and can make a real difference in the lives of our students!

Honor Your Teacher

LEAF Teacher Recognition Program
Wondering How Best to Say “Thank You for a Great Year!” to Your Child’s Teacher?

LEAF Has the Answer!




Make a tax-deductible donation to LEAF in honor of your child’s teacher using the LEAF Teacher
Recognition Program.

Following your gift of at least $10.00 per teacher, LEAF will send a special
Certificate of Recognition to the teacher with your name prominently displayed, unless you wish
to be anonymous.

The amount of the gift will not be revealed to the teacher. Certificates will be delivered as
the donations are received up until the last day of school.

Then, any submissions over the summer will be delivered when the teachers return in August.
All donors and teachers will be recognized in LEAF’s Honor Roll of Giving published later this
year.

The mission of LEAF, a nonprofit foundation independent of the school district, is to marshal the
community’s resources in support of educational programs that promote excellence and enhance
student achievement in Ledyard Public Schools.

Since its founding in 2003, LEAF has distributed over $800,000 in grants for the benefit of our
students and teachers.

We recently celebrated our 20th
anniversary of supporting excellence and innovation in Ledyard classrooms!

Your donation to LEAF using the Teacher Recognition Program will not only honor and recognize

a superb educator, but it will also help to fund Teacher Mini-Grants, Growing Grants, and Capital

Grants to finance innovative classroom activities that will positively impact student performance
and the quality of teaching.

Simply mail the form below with your check payable to “LEAF” to P.O. Box 324, Ledyard, CT
06339.

You may also pay by credit card through our website: www.lLedyardEducation.org and mail the
form separately, or use this link to complete everything online:

https://www.ledyardeducation.org/teacher-
recognition.html
Questions? Contact LEAF Trustee Heather Shipley at apple912@yahoo.com. Thank you!
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